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Rivera, Maribel

Frdm: Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 2:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address - Doc. # LO7000081880
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Corporate Admin [mailto:admin@rosadocompanies.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Change of Address - Doc. # L07000081880

To Whom it May Concern,
Please assist in updating this information pursuant to the Document number above:

NMC FINANCIAL SERVICES
Mailing Address

P.O. Box 2593

Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Owner Information

ROSADO COMPANIES, LLC
810 Marina Del Ray Lane, #2

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
FEI/EIN Number: 26-0688230
Document Number: L07000081880

Please note that the following LLC has been dissolved:

HSD

NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE CONSULTING, LLC
1142 JOHNSON STREET

HOLLYWQOD, FL 33019

FEI/EIN Number: 20-2743846

Document Number: L05000040464

Thank you, and please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,
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